



## AFA Chapter 416 – Northeast Texas

Meeting Minutes: 9 Oct 2013 // 11:30 // McCullough room

**Meeting call to order:** Opening comments from Trey Johnson

- Trey called the meeting to order and thanked all for attending.
- Minutes from last month's meeting were approved

**Treasurer's Report:**

- Treasury Report handed out and was approved – Balance \$44,657.99
- Group in attendance agreed that we need to make sure that all officers are copied on emails regarding significant expenditures by the chapter

## ADVOCATE

**Golf Thing (Terry):**

- Need to send out thank you cards to sponsors
- Terry is working to a tentative date of 8 October 2014 for the next Golf Thing
  - He is also talking to Bo Hartline on securing the Municipal course for one of the flights, thus having one tee time at Oak Creek and Municipal, completing the tournament earlier and still having the one auction at Oak Creek, afterwards

**Membership:**

- Trey discussed need for membership officer, preferably from civilian ranks

**Newsletter:**

- Ratliff asked if Bonham veteran’s visit on 2 Nov would be announced in newsletter – Trey stated it would be in the newsletter

**Web Page Efforts (Vance):**

- Tom Bailey suggested that a list of upcoming activities and their dates be listed on the website
  - Trey asked Mark if he could insert PDF’s in the same section of the website that would contain PDF agendas of these events that could be viewed by clicking on the event name
  - Trey also asked Mark if the chapter website could be forwarded and migrated to his PC
- Tom also would like to see CP information consolidated on the site
- Terry mentioned a section for the Greenville Chamber of Commerce

**EDUCATE**

**ENP Scholarships (Tom Bailey):**

**ENP Essay Contest:** NTR

**ENP Banquet Prep:**

- SMSgt. Chism is the POC and organizer for the event
- Marsha has been working to confirm date with TAMU-Commerce

### **CyberPatriot :**

- Short discussion on new Rockwall teams and possibility of a couple of more mentors

### **Robotics:**

- Trey mentioned possibility of getting Innovations First as a sponsor; even naming event or initiative after the owner.
  - Terry said that he would find a time to introduce Trey to the COO (Larry Harris and work it from that angle

### **Teacher of the Year: NTR**

### **Other:**

- Larry Ratliff is giving 3x5 American flags to Commerce schools
  - For some reason they have difficulty obtaining flags

## **SUPPORT**

### **CAP: (Chuck Meador):**

- Need agenda from Chuck on 29 October event
  - Cadets will be presenting and have short ceremony

### **Community Partners: (Terry Thomas):**

- (2) have renewed since last meeting
- Terry had talked to James Horat – has had recent slight business upheaval
  - Trey will talk to James, if possible
- Need to send out holiday cards to CPs

### **State Meeting: (Greg Hamilton is POC)**

- 28 Feb /1-2 Mar @ Best Western in Greenville. Have sent out formal invitations to Lt Col James Spencer as lunchtime speaker and Col Ed Topps as evening speaker.

**National Convention:**

- Short discussion from Trey Johnson on Vance and his attendance last month.
  - Was an outstanding convention; especially Gen. Welsh speech and Command Chief brief
  - War and Space Symposium was also attended for a couple of days
- Chapter will recommend that SMSgt's Chism and Hamilton attend next year

**Cessna Santa: NTR**

**Veteran's Affairs: (Larry Ratliff)**

- Larry emphasized the need to get in contact with him on any attendees for the upcoming 2 Nov visit to the Bonham veteran's hospital
  - He needs to let Connie know how many there will be and they need to be there at the same time to make the operation more efficient
  - Larry will confirm time of 9:30 am with facility

**AFROTC: NTR**

**Airpower Advocate: NTR**

**Future Interactive Efforts: NTR**

**Meeting adjourned @ 12:15**

## 2013 Meeting Attendance

<i>Last Name</i>	<i>First Name</i>	<i>Jan 10th</i>	<i>Feb 13th</i>	<i>Mar 13th</i>	<i>Apr 10th</i>	<i>May 8th</i>	<i>Jun 19th</i>	<i>Jul 10th</i>	<i>Aug 7th</i>	<i>Sep 11th</i>	<i>Oct</i>	<i>Nov</i>	<i>Dec</i>
<i>Abel</i>	<i>Alexis</i>												
<i>Bailey</i>	<i>Tom</i>		Y	Y		Y		Y	Y	Y	Y		
<i>Benavides</i>	<i>Luis</i>							Y					
<i>Bryant</i>	<i>Tammy</i>		Y	Y			Y		Y	Y			
<i>Bushnell</i>	<i>Mark</i>			Y		Y	Y		Y		Y		
<i>Carter</i>	<i>Jim</i>												
<i>Clarke</i>	<i>Vance</i>			Y		Y		Y	Y	Y			
<i>Chism</i>	<i>SMSgt. Curtis</i>							Y	Y	Y			
<i>Davis</i>	<i>Foye</i>												
<i>Fauley</i>	<i>Jeff</i>						Y						
<i>Gauthier</i>	<i>Joe</i>			Y		Y	Y	Y	Y				
<i>Hamilton</i>	<i>SMSgt. Greg</i>			Y			Y			Y			
<i>Halvorsen</i>	<i>MSgt Erik</i>									Y			
<i>Henderson</i>	<i>Jim</i>												
<i>Johnson</i>	<i>Trey</i>		Y	Y		Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y		
<i>Krotky</i>	<i>Marsha</i>												
<i>Mathis</i>	<i>Dennis</i>		y						Y				
<i>Meador</i>	<i>Chuck</i>		Y	Y				Y		Y			
<i>Ratliff</i>	<i>Larry</i>		Y	Y		Y	Y	Y		Y	Y		
<i>Thomas</i>	<i>Terry</i>			Y		Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y		
<i>Williams</i>	<i>Ricky</i>			Y		Y	Y						
<i>Wiser</i>	<i>Joe</i>		Y	Y			Y		Y				

**If you have questions or concerns, please contact**

***Trey Johnson***

[tjohnson@argontech.net](mailto:tjohnson@argontech.net) // [trey.johnson@l-3com.com](mailto:trey.johnson@l-3com.com)

**903-413-1453 // 903-457-6605**